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Our Ref: FOI – 1200 – Online Chlamydia Screening Service 
 
Request & Trust Response  
 

Question  Trust Response 

Who is the provider of your online chlamydia 
screening programme 

PreventX 

Was the contract awarded as part of an open 
tender procurement process 

No 

Was the contract awarded as part of an open 
tender procurement process 

No 

Was the contract awarded as a single tender 
waiver 

No 3 Quotes – Contract expires March 2019 

How much did you spend on your chlamydia 
screening contract with your online provider in 
the last three years 
 
Dates 
Total Spend 
01/01/2017 – 31/12/2017 
 
01/01/2016 – 31/12/2016 
 
01/01/2015 – 31/12/2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
£61,200 
 
£36,000 
 
£18,000 

Please confirm the CQC registration status of 
your online provider of chlamydia screening 
services 

The service is not required to be registered 
by the CQC 

What safeguarding assessment is undertaken 
on your online chlamydia screening service 
for under 18’s 

PreventX does not allow for under 16’s to 
access testing.  
All under 18’s are asked the following 
questions. 
Have you ever been made to feel scared or 
uncomfortable by the person(s) you have 
been having sexual contact with?  
 
 Has anyone offered you gifts, money, drugs, 
alcohol or protection in exchange for sex?   
 
 Do you often drink or take drugs before you 
have sex?   
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Is your sexual partner more than three years 
older or younger than you? 

How are safeguarding concerns highlighted 
by service users during orderi for their 
chlamydia screening test kit communicated by 
your online service to your local safeguarding 
lead? 

Any identified concern is raised and 
discussed with a supervisor/Manager/Named 
or Designated Health Professional. Trust 
safeguarding policy is adhered to as local 
interagency procedures and threshold 
documents are consulted. Contact is then 
made with the Multi Agency Safeguarding 
Hub (MASH) and a Multi-Agency Referral 
Form (MARF) is sent into the MASH. In 
addition to the actions above a copy of the 
MARF is sent to the Trust safeguarding team 
and an Incident report is generated. All 
actions and outcomes are documented in the 
patient record.  

How many safeguarding concerns highlighted 
by your online chlamydia screening service 
have been referred to your local safeguarding 
lead between 01/01/2017 and 31/12/2017. 

None.  
If any concern is raised it is managed 
according to Coventry and Warwickshire 
Partnership Trust (CWPT) Safeguarding 
Policy and Procedure.  

Where are service users who test positive for 
chlamydia on the online service referred for 
treatment. 

Integrated Sexual Health Services Coventry  

What are the treatment outcomes of the 
chlamydia positive users of the online service 
provider.  Ie: Between 01/01/2017 and 
31/12/2017 – how many service users tested 
positive on your online chlamydia screening 
service and how many of them are confirmed 
as having been treated by clinic or GP?? 

Between 1/1/17 and 31/12/17  

 197 service users tested positive. 

 171 service users were confirmed as 
receiving treatment from a Sexual Health 
Service or GP.   

 


